Falmouth Police Department Information <info@falmouthpolicema.gov>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 5 May 2020 15:57:45 +0000

Emiliano,
| checked with the detective he was not able to retrieve that data.

Lieutenant Douglas DeCosta
Falmouth Police Department
750 Main Street

Falmouth, MA 02540

Office: 774-255-4527

Fax: 508-457-2566

www.falmouthpolice.us
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This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the
Falmouth Police Department. The contents of this email message

and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender and delete this message.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Falmouth Police Department Information <info@ falmouthpolicema.gov>
Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Hi,

Thank you for the email. Can you ask the detective if those are retrievable?
Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Falmouth Police Department Information <info@ falmouthpolicema.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano,
The detective told me he did preform some searches using the phone app.
I am not familiar with the application so | am not sure if they are retrievable or temporary.

Lieutenant Douglas DeCosta
Falmouth Police Department
750 Main Street

Falmouth, MA 02540
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Office: 774-255-4527
Fax: 508-457-2566
douglas.decosta@ falmouthpolicema.gov

www.falmouthpolice.us
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This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the
Falmouth Police Department. The contents of this email message

and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender and delete this message.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Falmouth Police Department Information <info@ falmouthpolicema.gov>

Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!

So he never used the account to make searches?
Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Falmouth Police Department Information <info@ falmouthpolicema.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano,

Det. Massi is the only officer that activated an account.
| have attached the activation records.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Lieutenant Douglas DeCosta

Falmouth Police Department

750 Main Street

Falmouth, MA 02540

Office: 774-255-4527

Fax: 508-457-2566

douglas.decosta@ falmouthpolicema.gov

www.falmouthpolice.us
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This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the
Falmouth Police Department. The contents of this email message

and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender and delete this message.
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From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Falmouth Police Department Information <info@ falmouthpolicema.gov>

Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you.

| see that someone from the PD activated the Clearview Al account. Can you please tell me if they used it and send the records that show that?
Thanks!

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Falmouth Police Department Information <info@falmouthpolicema.gov>
Date: Friday, April 17, 2020 at 10:31 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Dear Emiliano Falcon-Morano:
Our response, along with the requested records are attached to this email.
Please contact me with any questions.

Lieutenant Douglas DeCosta

Falmouth Police Department

750 Main Street

Falmouth, MA 02540

Office: 774-255-4527

Fax: 508-457-2566

douglas.decosta@ falmouthpolicema.gov
www.falmouthpolice.us
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This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the
Falmouth Police Department. The contents of this email message

and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender and delete this message.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazar >
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
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